Before

THE TOBYHANNA TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

In Re: Regular Meeting

Tobyhanna Township Government Center Building
105 Government Center Way
Pocono Pines, Pennsylvania 18350
Thursday, March 5, 2015, beginning at 5:30 p.m.

PRESENT: MARK SINCAVAGE, Chairperson
JOSEPH MILLER, Vice-Chairperson
ANNE LAMBERTON, Secretary
MICHELE BISBING, Board Member

ROBERT J. McHALE, Township Engineer
PATRICK M. ARMSTRONG, ESQUIRE,
Solicitor

ALSO
PRESENT: Maureen Minnick, Zoning Officer
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PANKO REPORTING
537 Sarah Street, Second Floor
Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18360
(570) 421-3620

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1I'll call the
regularly scheduled meeting of the Tobyhanna
Township Planning Commission to order for March
the 5th, 2015.

Is there any public comment on
any agenda item?

Hearing none, we'll move on to
consider the minutes of February the 5th. We
received them electronically. There's two
corrections. On Page 12, Line 4, it should read
it's "a" nuisance, not it's "s" nuisance; and on
Page 31, Line 19, it should say "all", not
"alls".

With those two corrections, do
I have a motion to approve the minutes?

MS. LAMBERTON: So moved.

MR. MILLER: Second.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Motion and
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seconded.

All those in favor, please say

aye?

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Move on to
Pocono Manor's subdivision first.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Good

evening. Ralph Matergia for Pocono Manor. Mr.
Jim Cahill is with me this evening.

So what we have before the
township are a series of applications. First is
a subdivision application. We're creating a
separate lot out of the Pocono Manor parcel for
the purpose of supporting the use and
construction of a water tower tank that will be
actually conveyed and owned by public utility.
It will be owned and operated by BCRA, Brodhead
Creek Regional Authority; and that tank will

service the Kalahari Resort.

So in that regard, with respect

to the subdivision application, we have a

subdivision plan and a map that we've presented.
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And if you take a look at this for me.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Which one is
it?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: I think I'd
like to show you this one here first.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Do you all have
that?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: You

have the —— that's —— there's —— that's with the

application.

(Inaudible discussion.)

MR. SINCAVAGE: Go ahead,
Ralph.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Okay. So
with respect to the configuration of the —- of

the parcel, as you know, you have a two acre
minimum in this zone; and this lot is undersized,
admittedly. We're asking for a variance as well.
And what we've created is a lot that is 1.322
acres; 57,600 square feet. And in addition to —-

and that's what will be conveyed to BCRA. We're
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proposing that will be conveyed to them, Lot 1-A.

In addition, we will convey an
easement over the —— an additional 40,000 square
foot to the rear of the lot, to support future
maintenance of the tank. And that's really just
in the event that the tank ruptures. If the tank
ruptures, they have to have a way to get in and
to place a bladder — put a bladder in place that
would hold the water until the tank could be
reconstructed. And so that's why that's in an
easement area, you know.

Frankly, from a standpoint of
the variance, what creates the necessity here is,

if you look to the left of Lot 1-A, you've got a

fairly large wetland area that abuts the size of
the lot; so we really couldn't stretch the lot
out, if you will, to the south because to be
honest with you, BCRA doesn't want to own a
wetland, you know, they don't want to be involved
in that.

With respect to going deeper

over the maintenance easement area, this
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particular part of the manor is scheduled for use
as a modem for transportation. And we want to be
able to preserve the ability in the future, if
the need —— if the need arises or the occasion,
the opportunity presents, to be able to access
the railroad in that location. So that's the
reason why the lot is configured the way it is,
that's the reason why the lot is undersized.

The location of the —— of this
tank, you know —— I mean, the manor has thousands
of acres of ground, so, you know, you take a look
at where you want to site this thing. 1It's,
frankly, situate where it's —— where it's
proximate or near to the drain tower. And
it's an elevated area that is well suited for the
tank, in addition to which, from a standpoint of

it's —— you know, being able to view it, if you

will, it — it fits in, if you will, because of
the location of the drain tower, rather than to
put it in an area that might subsequently be

developed either commercially or residentially.
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MR. MILLER: Could I ask a
guestion?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yes.

MR. MILLER: What would be the

mean sea level at the top of that tower?
MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Bob
actually pointed that out. The elevation is —-

MR. McHALE: It's 7 —-

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: The top of

the tower is 1770 42, and the elevation at the
base is 17 —— excuse me, 1770.42 and the
elevation of the base is 1740; so it's roughly 42
feet.

MR. MILLER: I was just
concerned about —-

MS. LAMBERTON: The airport.

MR. MILLER: -—- the airport,
Mount Pocono, being an intrusion —-

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yeah.

MR. MILLER: -- but it does

not?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: That won't
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present a problem.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Where is the
grain mill on here? If you could get me where I
am. I see the railroad is here.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: 1It's
right acro —— it's right on the —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Shall I

identify myself?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yes, sure.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: James
Cahill, managing partner, Pocono Manor Investors.
The grain mill is right on the other side of the
railroad tracks.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Would it
show on this map?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Yes, you
can — if you look at Sheet S-2, you can see the
railroad side then widening out and the parking
lot.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Oh, okay.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: And the



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

grain mill is in the lower right corner of that
drawing.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right. Okay.
All right. So it is right there?

MS. LAMBERTON: Um-hum.
Um-hum.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Okay.
Now, with respect to the subdivision, Mr. McHale
has written a review letter and, you know, I can
go down this review letter point by point, if you
wish. I can tell you that we will comply with
every review comment that's been made in the
review letter. There's nothing in the review
letter that we will not comply with. Most of
them are things that we have to simply clean up
on the plan or address on the plan by way of
notes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. I mean,
since you're willing to do that, I mean, there's
no sense going through it point by point, unless
anybody on the commission has a question.

Is there any rush on this? I
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MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Well, to

this extent, I mean, we're at the zoning hearing

board on the 11th.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: We'd like
to be able to get a recommendation —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: —- on the
record there, if possible. I will tell you that
with respect to the special exception
application, which this is a special exception
use, there is a —— there is a site plan that's in
preparation. It will be available, we're told,
Monday and the thought is to transmit that to the
planning commission members via e-mail. We'll
have it at the township on Monday. We'll see
that you get the site plan.

I mean, the essence of the site
plan, if you will —— I can go over this. If you
will look at the map that actually shows the plan

profile of the tank, I mean, there's not much on
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this site from a site plan standpoint other than
the foundation for the water tank and the gravel
access road, which will —- which in fact will be
gated. The entire lot, this will have a chain
link fence around it so that the water tank

system can comply with the federal requirements

for, you know, people who want to do bad things.
MS. LAMBERTON: Safety. Sure.

People that want to do bad things.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: That's the

extent of the improvements that are going to be
shown on the site plan. We'll make sure that the
site plan also complies with the zoning code
requirements that Bob has outlined in his letter,
so it'll show the setbacks.

There was really only one
issue. You have a five foot planting or
screening buffer requirement, and this is all —
basically this is screened with natural growth.
We don't intend to remove any of the growth.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Well, it's
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wetlands, you can't, so —

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: We really
can't touch it anyway, but — I'm sorry.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Yeah, the
property that sits on it is isolated because it
lies between the railroad and the wetlands, so
it's not like we could build a house next to it
or anything. So the natural wetlands will serve
as a buffer and the other side as a railroad,

SO0 —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. I want
to take one issue at a time, though, and I want
to take the subdivision first.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Let's stick
with the subdivision and then we'll move on to
the special exception.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Okay.
Very well.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I'm sorry. I
kind of messed you up there, so I apologize.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: No

problem. We'll address any questions —
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. So let's
finish the subdivision.

Do you have any questions, Pat?

MR. ARMSTRONG: So the access
is going to be onto 314 via that easement?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: 1Is there an
existing gravel driveway there now?

MR. McHALE: There's actually
an HOP to allow the access, which —

MR. ARMSTRONG: There is an
HOP?

MR. McHALE: -- Mr. Cahill

provided to us by e-mail.

MR. ARMSTRONG: And you'll be
providing a copy of that access easement, utility
easement, to the township?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Bob, did you

have anything to highlight?
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MR. McHALE: No, sir. I think
everything's pretty straightforward. They're
willing to comply with all the ordinance
provisions.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. So we
were first looking at the subdivision.

MR. McHALE: Right, but —-- now,
the subdivision is going to be contingent upon
the zoning hearing board approving the size of
the lot —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.

MR. McHALE: -- as a variance.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Any
recommendation this commission makes this evening
with respect to the subdivision will be
conditional upon the applicant complying with the

township engineer review letter dated February

27, 2015 together with complying with any zoning
requirements and securing the necessary zoning
relief from the township zoning hearing board
associated with the proposed use, as well as

providing additional information to the township



14

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1

with respect to the access easement and utility
easement as shown on the plan, just to ensure
that that lot that they're creating is not going
to be landlocked.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. I

have —-

Do I have a motion?

MS. LAMBERTON: So moved.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

Do I have a second?

MS. BISBING: Second.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Just under
further discussion, is the —- is the access road
part of the subdivision —— subdivided land or is

that just going to be an easement also?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: 1It's an
easement.

MR. McHALE: The easement is
part of — yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: So the road

is —
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MR. McHALE: Because they've

got to have the easement in order to
assessable lot.
MR. SINCAVAGE:
only lot that would be created —
MR. McHALE: Is
MS. LAMBERTON:
MR. SINCAVAGE:
right there?
MS. LAMBERTON:
MR. ARMSTRONG:
showing 1.322 plus or minus acres on

MR. SINCAVAGE:

make that an

Okay. So the

Lot 1-A.
Is 1-A.

That square

Right.
Lot 1-A is
the plan.

Okay.

MR. McHALE: And the zoning

hearing board's decision granting whatever they

may should also be reflected on the subdivision

plan, which Pocono Manor has done in

the past,

where they simply insert the —— an image of the

correspondence or the decision of the zoning

hearing board.
MS. LAMBERTON:
MS. SINCAVAGE:
MS. LAMBERTON:

MR. SINCAVAGE:

Okay.
Right.
That's good.

Any further
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discussion or questions? Okay.

All those in favor, please say
aye?

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Now, the
special exception.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: So the
special exception is a zoning requirement because
of the public utility use of the —— of the
property, so I really don't have much to add. I
mean, you know, I told you how the property is
being used for purposes of the subdivision; same
applies here with respect to the special
exception. And -- and, again, there —— Bob
raised some comments in his review letter. We
will comply with all of his comments, including
the submission of a site plan at the time of
the hearing.

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1Is there a land
development plan required or —

MR. McHALE: Actually the board
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of supervisors is planning to consider waiving

that requirement.

Annie, is that correct?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes, that is
correct.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: For the water
tower itself.

MR. McHALE: For the water
tower itself, that lot, correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. What's
before you is, pursuant to the ordinance, you're
able to provide some review and comments on the
special exception use application to the zoning
hearing board before that hearing takes place. I
don't know if you want to —— specifically some
of the —— already discussed this evening were
some of the potential considerations that you may

want to consider.

One is the buffer strip of five

feet in width; another one is to make sure that
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there's adequate off-street parking associated
with the use; design of any building in
connection with such a facility. Are there
any — there's a water tower.

Are there any buildings

associated with it?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: There's a
generator —— a building that houses a generator
and also a —

MR. McHALE: Booster pump.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -—- jockey
pump, a booster pump, if you would, at the base
of the tower.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: And as far
as off-street parking, I mean, it's —— it's
basically for maintenance vehicles.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's to —

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yeah, you
know.

MR. MILLER: 1Is that generator
for emergency purposes?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Yes, vyes.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: There's also
reference to attractive fencing and noise
barriers.

You indicated there is going to
be a fence?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: There will
be a fence.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Where is that

going to be located?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: 1It's going
to be on the perimeter of the lot.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: TIt's shown
on the plan.

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1It's not the
perimeter of the lot, it's the perimeter of the
tower.

MR. McHALE: Yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1It's out here.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Is that going
to be chain link?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Yes.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Chain link.

MR. JAMES CAHILL:

Yeah, yes.

And that's a — now a federal requirement for

soft targets.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are you

proposing any landscaping for the buffer or —

MR. RALPH MATERGIA:

No.

MR. ARMSTRONG: None?

MR. SINCAVAGE: So

it's just

going to be grassed area around the tower? Like

this area outside the fence, is it going to be

grassed?

MR. McHALE: Well,

the

undisturbed areas of what they're going to leave,

some of it's wetlands and some of it will be

natural vegetation.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, but I'm

saying this disturbed area like in here.

just the —

MR. McHALE: Correct, that's

MR. JAMES CAHILL:

It would
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Grass?

MR. McHALE: -- grass.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yeah.
There's a vegetative swale, if you noticed,
it's —— let me see if I —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, I see
that up here.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I mean, all of
this area?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Right.
And apparently outside of the foundation of the
tower, they just basically will grass that.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Does

that get maintained then?

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Yes.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: They have
to —— it's not going to be maintained like a
lawn, but it will be maintained. You know,

they'll mow it twice a year to keep the second
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growth from occurring.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. All
right.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: That's what
they plan to do.

MR. ARMSTRONG: It looks like
the majority of the properties that are actually
occupied are probably to the northwest, is there
exist —— on the other side of the railroad?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Right. And
they're all commercial uses. On the other side
of —

MR. ARMSTRONG: They are?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -- the
railroad is the parking lot for the grain mill;
there's a water tank that Pennsylvania American
has over there; and then you get into the former
site that was environmentally ——

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, yes.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -- had to be

cleaned up.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Superfund ——
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Superfund site.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: It was a
Superfund site, right, which is now a —— I guess
a garbage hauler uses it to store containers on
it or ——

MR. SINCAVAGE: I remember
that.

MS. LAMBERTON: I do too.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: 1It's not in
view of any houses that I know of.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yeah. I was
looking at the subdivision plan. It looks like
it's all northwest. And if you're telling me —
if the board —— if the commission's acceptable
that it's all commercial industrial.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, it is.

What color is the tower going
to be?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: You know, I
was sitting here thinking you might ask me that,
and I'm not sure —-—

Steve, have we decided yet?
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MR. STEVE PINE: Kind of a ——

MR. JAMES CAHILL: It was
either that light sky blue color or the tan
color, and my vote was the tan —

MR. STEVE PINE: I think that's
what it ended up being.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -—- light
beige color.

MR. STEVE PINE: Yeah, it's
kind of a —— what they call a tan or a putty
color.

MR. SINCAVAGE: What about
white? TIt'll match the snow.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm fine with
that, yeah.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Do you have any
experience with that, Michele?

MS. BISBING: Not really.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I was just
wondering.

MS. BISBING: Because what
would blend —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Because most
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the —— yeah, what would blend. Most of the ones

I've seen are blue.

MS. BISBING: Yeah. I would
think that the tan or a putty color would be
better than blue.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: If you want to
consider a recommendation that the zoning hearing
board ensure that it's some kind of earth tone,
some color that's not —

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1It's probably
going to be a standard color that comes from the
manufacturer.

MR. STEVE PINE: Well,
typically they make them blue when they're
elevated and up in the air, and they try to make
them an earth tone when they're on the ground
and ——

MR. SINCAVAGE: Oh, oh. I'm
envisioning this as one of those bubbles, it's
not, it's just an up and down ——

MR. JAMES CAHILL: No, this is
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a ground storage tank.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. STEVE PINE: It's on a —
on the belly of a hill, but it's not elevated any

way beyond that.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Originally,
the original plan was to have one as high as the
grain mills across the street, but we've decided
to make it lower. It's actually —— the trees
around it will be higher —

MR. STEVE PINE: Yeah.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -- than it,
and —— but in order to do that, we had to have
the jockey pump and the generator at the bottom
of the tank, in case you lose power, so —-—

MS. LAMBERTON: That makes
sense. I'm fine.

MS. BISBING: That's better
anyway.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: Not that we

ever lose power in the Poconos.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Did they make a
note that that lawn would be cut every — twice
in a season?

MR. McHALE: Well, there's a
number of notes that need to be added to that
special exception use plan that goes to the
zoning hearing board. They can certainly add
that on your recommendation.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, just to

make sure it gets maintained.

MR. RALPH MATERGIA: That's not

a problem.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: We would
have to put that in our convey —— or a document
to BCRA —

MR. SINCAVAGE: BCRA, yeah, I'm
sure they do. I'm sure they have ——

MR. JAMES CAHILL: -- that it's
your recommendation that it be done, yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: And there are
other recommendations, I would say 15 that we

concur with —— the putty color, you call it?
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MR. STEVE PINE: 1It's a nat —

earth tone, they call it.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Earth —-

MR. STEVE PINE: Yeah, it's an

earth tone.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Earth tone

color, that would be another recommendation.

MS. LAMBERTON: Sounds good.

MR. SINCAVAGE: What about the

fence? Because nobody's really going to see it

back there.

MS. LAMBERTON: No. And

they're doing it for safety reasons, which is

fine for me. I mean, I'd rather be safe. Yep.

MR. SINCAVAGE: 1Is there any

barbed wire or anything to put on top? What's

that other thing called? Razor wire?

MR. JAMES CAHILL: That I don't

know, what BCRA's requirement 1is.
MR. McHALE:

it's three strands of barbed.

A lot of times
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MR. SINCAVAGE: But I've been
seeing a lot of that barbed wire —

MR. McHALE: Oh, have you seen
the razor wire?

MR. SINCAVAGE: —- from —— PP&L
used it on Long Pond.

MR. McHALE: Keswick Pointe, I
thought they did the —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: I think they
did the strands, yeah. I'm seeing more of the
other stuff than —— okay. It doesn't really
matter, right?

MS. LAMBERTON: Uh-uh.

MR. SINCAVAGE: No. So that
would be in our recommendation.

If you want to phrase it for

us?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Sure. It's my
understanding that the commission, to the extent
that you're providing comments to the zoning
hearing board for consideration in association

with the special exception application of Pocono
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Manor would be: That they comply with the
February 27, 2015 review letter from the township
engineer; further, that they comply with the
specific requirements of the public utility use
with the exception of the buffer strip —

Right? Everyone's okay with
them not providing the buffer strip in accordance
with the discussion this evening.

—— together with the tower
shall be painted a —— an earth tone in a manner
acceptable to the township. And the requirement
that the owner slash applicant routinely maintain
the property and the landscaping area around the
facility in a manner acceptable to the township;
and compliance with any and all other ordinance

requirements of Tobyhanna Township.

We didn't talk about the gravel

road. Everyone's okay with maintaining the

existing gravel road? No pavement?

MR. McHALE: They'll be sending

that to you. They'll be submitting the easement
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to you.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. Well, in

association with the subdivision application.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, we don't

want it —— that paved. I wouldn't want it paved

for an access road, no.

MR. JAMES CAHILL: We don't

want to pave that either.

anything?

motion.

motion?

seconded.

aye?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Did I miss

MR. SINCAVAGE: Uh-uh.

Do I have a motion?

MS. LAMBERTON: So moved.

MR. SINCAVAGE: TI have a

Do I have a second to the

MR. MILLER: Second.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Motion and

All those in favor, please say

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.
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MR. RALPH MATERGIA: Thank you

for time and your consideration.

MS. LAMBERTON: Good luck.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Good luck.

Next item on our agenda is
under old business, Anthony Morroni.

Anything about that? Are we
still carrying it?

MS. MINNICK: We're still
carrying it. Table.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Table it?

I'll entertain a motion to
table the Anthony Morroni minor subdivision plan.

MR. MILLER: So moved.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I have a
motion.

Do I have a second to the
motion?

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm sorry —-—

MR. SINCAVAGE: Do I have a
second to the motion?

MS. LAMBERTON: So moved.
Second. Second. Did somebody have a motion?

I'm sorry. I apologize.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. We have

a motion and a second.

All those in favor, please say

aye?

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Move on

to A&C Flooring preliminary/final land
development plan.

Chuck?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Good
evening.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Good evening.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Chuck
Niclaus, Niclaus Engineering. Good to see you
again.

MS. LAMBERTON: Thanks for
coming back.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: The
weather —— the weather is almost better than last

time.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's right, I
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know. You guys had lousy weather to come out in.
Sorry.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: We did get
comments. We've addressed most of the comments.

We got another comment letter, and I have some

minor adjustments that are even in response to
that plan. I don't know if you want me to pass
them out or —

MR. SINCAVAGE: This one?
Which plan do you want us to look at? You said
you had submitted revised plans again, so —

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: I have some
for tonight that I e-mailed.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Oh, you have
them. Okay.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: I just have
a couple copies. It's only the two sheets; three
of the sheets didn't change.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Do you think
this is the updated one?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah, that's

what I'm thinking.
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MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: This is the
updated one that I just e-mailed.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Go ahead,
Chuck.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay. The
latest revisions, there's nothing real major, but
we did take —— on the second sheet that I just

passed out, the lighting plan, the pole went a

little bit higher and the wattage on the old one
went a little bit higher, to spread out where it
was .5 foot — we got an average of .75 instead
with a minimum of .5 at the edge of the parking
places.

We didn't change the wall packs
on the —— the building. The comments seemed to
be targeted at that main aisle. In —— I had to
use what I had from another plan because I didn't
have time to get it out to a manufacturer. You
know, if wanted, we can have, when they actually
know what they're going to —— the actual

manufacturer and the bulb, if you want something
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submitted that shows that —-

MR. McHALE: Chuck, what do you

have as far as lighting here in —— just the paved
area, I think, is what the PC had spoken to at
the last meeting, was the access drive coming in
and not to exceed the .5 at the property line,
but to light that area plus that small —— and
then the rest of it was going to not be lighted.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay. I
can go a little bit higher and a little bit
brighter. You know, if we can make that a

condition, I'll send it out to an actual lighting

guy rather than use something I had —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Why can't you
just put another post up?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Well,
they're $5,000 a piece.

MR. SINCAVAGE: What kind of
poles are you using?

MS. LAMBERTON: $5,000 poles.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: By the ——

by the time you wire them and start spreading



34

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

them out, that's what they cost in the average
shopping center.

MS. BISBING: Wow.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: I mean,
maybe they can get something out —

MS. LAMBERTON: That's a lot.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: 1I'd put a
regular aluminum pole rather than a timber one,
but I mean, there's — I guess I could put
telephone poles in, the old fashioned —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: No, you
won't —

MS. LAMBERTON: I don't think
Mark wants that.

MR. SINCAVAGE: No. I mean,

should be like the ones along the street out
there and the ones that the hotel uses. I mean,
everybody has them out there.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay. We
have a use that they don't even work after dark.

It's our —— lighting something that they haven't
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had a need for —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Well, the
township requirement is to light that, so —

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay. I
mean, we're agreeable. I just didn't have time
to send it out to a lighting manufacturer, so
I'll send something out. But the intent is we
want to meet the ordinance requirement and we'll
do that.

MR. McHALE: That's a zoning
item, Chuck, it's not SALDO, where we have some
flexibility. It's got to be whatever it's stated
unless you get a variance or something; and you
don't want to go through that process —

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right.

MR. McHALE: - I don't think.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay.

MR. McHALE: TIt's just a small

amount of light we're talking about too.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yep.
MR. McHALE: And run the

photometrics all the way out and it'll be good.
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MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yep, will
do.

MS. LAMBERTON: Is that the
motion?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: No. That
was the first one.

MS. LAMBERTON: Just trying
to be easy —-—

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Elevations
of floor plans may be required.

MR. McHALE: Only if they're
asked for.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: We don't
have much of anything. 1It's a building exactly
like the one that's there. There's no floor plan
yet. We did go over an elevation drawing or a
typical drawing with Mark in a meeting separate
for now to go over the color scheme. It's going
be pretty similar to the building that's out
there. I don't know if you want to —

MR. SINCAVAGE: It's just that

prefab in that old building, nothing fancy.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I'm fine with
that, if you're all —

MS. LAMBERTON: No, I don't
have an issue with that at all.

MR. SINCAVAGE: No, we're good.
We don't need to see the elevations. Thanks.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: On the
first page, there's also a fine requirement that
goes with the ADA signs, so we added the —— right
next to it, the fine detail for Pennsylvania. We
had asked for waivers on showing existing
development including streets, buildings within
500 feet. There's two different sections of
that, that was written in the last letter. We
have the —— a waiver requested on the parking as
well, to just pave the areas where the parking
spaces are.

One of the things that came up
in our meeting was to also pave at least the 20
foot on the second driveway so that the
intersection with the road itself is protected,
because the gravel breaks it all up. So it's

typical to a PennDOT permit where you always pave
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at least that first part, so we added that in.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. I'm good
with that.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: The letter
brings up that supervisors may require some kind
of maintenance or security, which we'll discuss
with them, as far as the maintenance on the rest
of it, if it doesn't hold up outside the paving
area. We did send the —— for the International
Fire Code, we did send a set of the plans out to
Bureau Veritas. I haven't heard back, but we did
make a submittal to them.

We're agreeable to the
agreements and financial security for the
developer's agreement, stormwater management. We
did meet on the revised declaration of covenants
section and then there's another letter from Mark
on that. As far as the sign, the plans were to
just put back up —— the sign was taken down to be
maintained, it's a 10 foot by 10 foot sign, we
show the present location. What's proposed is to

put the same sign back.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: The only thing
that the commission had asked before was that you
put —— you try to mound it up underneath there ——

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: -- so that the
landscaping will make it blend in.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I mean, we
would like to see a monument sign, but since you
already have an existing sign, I think the
commission is agreeable that we're not going to
make you take it down and put up a new one.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: If you go
to the second sheet, it's blown up a little bit
on the second sheet; but you'll see where we have
the grading line around the sign to mound that
up.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: There's a
grading line around the sign to try and mound

that up.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: I mean, it's
not going to be a monument.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: And then we
would put the landscaping. The junipers would go
below the sign to try and fill that in.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: And then we

put the barberries on the side to be decorative.

And, I mean, we can submit it, the landscape plan
when the landscaper's actually going to do it, in
case he's got —— some suggestions. I just wanted
to get something on there to show the intent.

MS. LAMBERTON: Sure, yeah.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: We really
want to dress that area up because once it's
paved, if that's all landscaped and looking good,
it's going to make a —— a big difference from
what there is now.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Agreed.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: The intent
is to freshen that up.

We added a note that the wooded
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area, all dead trees to be removed and natural
area to be maintained for this entire area. We
called out, you know, what is the actual
landscaped area, and then in addition to that, we
put a note to clean up that natural area.

For stormwater, we have a note;
and I took a look at it out there. There's like
a little mound here. If we take that little berm
out, it almost looks like that's already a low
area; but when this gets paved, if they have to

shave that down, it wouldn't be any more than six

inches; but it goes that way by eye, so I don't
think it would be any problem to get that ——

MR. SINCAVAGE: I just want to
make sure that this grade out here is sloping
back.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay. No
problem at all, yep.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Exactly. Just
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like with PennDOT.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yep. Two

percent minimum slope we'll call out.

MR. SINCAVAGE: That's what it

calls out for in the restrictive deeds and
covenants, you follow the township and PennDOT
specifications. So that's all you've got to do
there.

MS. LAMBERTON: Is it on the
other apron too, Mark? 1Is it —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, I had
made a note of that in my comment letter, that
this apron also has to meet —— make sure that the
grade is away from the road.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yep.

MR. SINCAVAGE: And that swale

goes along Commercial Boulevard —— well, actually
there's a big catch basin right here, existing
inlet basin, just so it's sloped to get it into
there.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: To it?

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yep.
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MR.

CHUCK NICLAUS:

Okay. And

I'll add that before it gets to the supervisors,

the two percent minimum grade. I added

a note

that delivery vehicles and tractor-trailers

cannot make turns on Commercial Boulevard. That

was —-—
MS.
over there.
MR.
MR.
MR.

the movement is going to occur for this.

LAMBERTON: Yeah. That's

SINCAVAGE: So, Chuck --

CHUCK NICLAUS:

SINCAVAGE: —--

truck —— tractor-trailer comes in here.

they going to make that movement to get

trailer in there?

MR.

if it's just the cab —-

MR.

CHUCK NICLAUS:

SINCAVAGE: So

to drop the trailer there?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS:

—— 16.

show me how
The

How are

that

There's —

he's going

—— that's

here. If it's coming in with the trailer —-
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: -- comes
in. Now, he's turning right here. It fits a
WB-55 ——
MR. SINCAVAGE: That will fit?
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: -- because
there's nothing there, if it's the full trailer.
If the trailer is there, then it's just the cab.
MR. SINCAVAGE: Right. I
agree.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: You know —-—
MR. SINCAVAGE: I agree. So
there's enough area here to make that movement —
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Um—hum.
MR. SINCAVAGE: -- with the
trailers? That's what I'm asking.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right. It
turns here. It turns where this space is shown,
it turns here, then it turns there.
MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: 1It's kind

of unique. It's the only spot on the site that's
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got that four-foot loading dock. That's —— we
talked long and hard. And, I mean, I suggested
to Carl that he give you a call and talk about
it, but it's like the only —

MR. SINCAVAGE: I understand
it's a tight spot.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I'm just trying
to make it look more attractive. Annie was out
there too and, you know, it's just not attractive
to me. I mean, maybe we get some landscaping
there, we get it paved and then that's going to
be —

MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, I think
with what they're proposing now, I think it'll be
just fine.

MS. BISBING: It will be much
better.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: It will make it
look better.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right. He
wants to cooperate, it just —— it's an integral
part of the business right now, he's not sure how

to —-
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Got it.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: -- undo
that, but —

MS. LAMBERTON: Well, you've
got to be cost effective too. I mean, you don't
want to go crazy.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right.

MS. LAMBERTON: And apparently
it's working so —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Well, no,
because the movements are happening on Commercial
Boulevard, and that can't happen. That's why
we're doing this.

MS. LAMBERTON: I noticed
here that you added some —

MR. SINCAVAGE: That's why
you've got to do all of this.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Well, yeah.
I mean, right now they're actually pulling up and
just backing up in there.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Oh, they're
backing —
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: So he

understands that it's got to be done on-site.

MS. LAMBERTON: I understand.
Okay. Well, it appears that's been addressed.

MR. McHALE: Currently there's
not as much truck activity as there will be in
the future once Lots 100 and 110 develop, and
then there'll be a lot of truck driving.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MS. BISBING: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: And they just
did that on Tuesday. There was trucks stopped on
the road there doing something.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: They all
showed up at the same time.

MS. LAMBERTON: Problem.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: I never
have deliveries all show up at one time.

MS. LAMBERTON: This will help

you move them around a little bit too.
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MS. CINDY HINELINE: Yeah.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Well, you keep
doing this, you can stack them then.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: You can have
them stacking off the lot, off the high —— off

the road ——

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: -- so that they
can stack them here.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Correct.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Now,
there's ways —— I mean, even if they pull in this
way, there's plenty of room to turn around. They
just have to get the drivers —

MS. LAMBERTON: Used to it.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: -- used to
it.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Did you say you

sent this to Bureau Veritas ——
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MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: -- to look at?
You didn't get anything back?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: No.

MR. ARMSTRONG: You —- okay.

MR. McHALE: With the two
points of access off Commercial Boulevard and the
maneuvering that they just described and they're
keeping the building fairly clean around the
outside edge, I don't anticipate any major issues

with the fire code.

MS. LAMBERTON: Good.

MR. McHALE: But that's going
to be left to BV obviously to provide their
comments.

MR. SINCAVAGE: So you provided
10 parking spaces? That's what I just counted.
There's 10 parking spaces on here; correct?

MS. CINDY HINELINE: I believe
so. I didn't count.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Is that going

to be adequate?
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MS. CINDY HINELINE: I believe
so, yeah. With my company vehicles, it should be
plenty.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, because,
I mean, the stacking of the vans here, that's
great too, because they just park all over the
place in the morning when they're getting loaded.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Well,
they're only there for two hours.

MR. SINCAVAGE: It is —

MS. CINDY HINELINE: I mean,
you load them and then ——

MR. SINCAVAGE: —-- but, I mean,

the stacking, if you can get them to stack up

over here like that —-

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: -- like shown
on the plan, that will help alleviate the problem
that occurs there —-—

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: -- okay, out in
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the front.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: We added —-
we clarified the utility line, it would be
proposed underground and it goes from the
existing building over to the proposed once that
was added on. The other underground line would
be to the —— the light pole, but I'm not sure if
he's going to be coming from the building or
coming directly from the pole, that's got to be
discussed directly with PPL; but it will be
underground.

And then we extended out on
Sheet 2 the area to be maintained, on the grass,
to be wider.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I just wanted
you to pick up the tree. I wanted you to pick up
the tree —— the tree line.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Oh, okay.

MR. SINCAVAGE: That's all I
was trying to get to.
MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yep. And

we switched out the type of shrubs. And, again,
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we can put the proposed plants the time the
landscapers coming in. If there's something
better and greater and whatever everybody's
decided on —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: We proposed
rhododendrons and dogwoods and —— you know how
much the deer love all those.

MS. BISBING: I was gonna
say ——

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: They were
perfect on 611 in Bartonsville.

MS. BISBING: Barberries where
you can put them. Good with the barberries.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: You should
have made us put those in on the latest plan, in
Bartonsville on 611. They're good native plants.
The natives love them.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Uh-huh.

MS. LAMBERTON: Absolutely.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: And I think

that was it.
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MS. LAMBERTON: Good.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Anything
else from the commission? Comments? Questions?

Go ahead. You're ready, I can
tell.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yeah. I guess
if the commission is ready to consider
recommendation on this plan, I guess we can start
with the waivers.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The requested
waivers, if the commission is agreeable to
recommending their —- granting the waivers, would
be from Section 135-15.A.15, Section 135-12.D.2
and Section 135-17.L and M from the township
subdivision and land development ordinance
together with the requested waiver of the asphalt
surfacing requirement under Section 155-55 of the
zoning ordinance, pursuant to the language within
the zoning ordinance and subject to and
conditional upon the applicant posting the
requisite financial security to ensure that in
the event that that additional payment is
necessary, the funds are there to provide it.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Just so you
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understand, we're recommending waiver to the
paving of not the entire parking lot.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Right.

MR. SINCAVAGE: But you still
have to pave the area shown and it has to be to
the township's specification.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: You understand
that? Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: And you
understand that you'll be posting a financial
security? I don't know if we know what that
amount is yet —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Who calculates
it?

MR. ARMSTRONG: -- to secure
it.

MR. McHALE: Well, that is only
if they went along with a paved section that's
less than the township requires.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Is that not

what we're doing?
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MS. LAMBERTON: I'm following
Bob, yeah.

MR. McHALE: What's the

proposal? I mean, are you going to put it in
with the inch of wearing, inch and a half of
binder —-

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yeah.

MR. McHALE: -- and six
inches —-

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: We're going
to meet the township requirements for the
areas —-

MS. LAMBERTON: So then they
don't need to post —

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: -- that
were recommended by —

MR. McHALE: Then they don't
need to post any financial securities.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay.

MR. McHALE: I didn't see a

revised detail, so I don't ——
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MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Okay.

MR. McHALE: The original one
only had an inch and a half of asphalt. By the
time the trucks drive over this, over and over it
again, you could have some issues in the very
near future, but ——

MS. LAMBERTON: So to clarify,

as long as it's an as per township spec, there is
no financial —-

MR. McHALE: Then you don't
need to post anything.

MS. LAMBERTON: Okay. Good.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Then to make it
clear, the waivers being requested and the
waivers that the commission will —-

MR. McHALE: Pat, I'm sorry,
because they're limiting —

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.

MR. McHALE: -- the paving only
to what's shown on the plan and not the other
driveway portions —-—

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.
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MR. McHALE: -- it's for the

amount of surfacing, not the cross section of the

pavement.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. All
right.

MR. McHALE: I would include
that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. So

consistent with the township engineer's

explanation of the proposed paving of the plan,
the waivers, if the commission is okay with
recommending their approval, would still be SALDO
Sections 135-15.A.15; 135-12.D.2; and 135-17.L
and M together with 155 dash 55 consistent with
the explanation as to the limited paving as set

forth on the plan.

MS. LAMBERTON: I'1ll make that

recommendation.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. I have a

motion.
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motion?

seconded.

aye?

are done.

Do I have a second to the

MR. MILLER: Second.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Motion and

All those in favor, please say

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Waivers

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. And then

if the commission would like to entertain a

motion recommending approval of the proposed

preliminary and final land development plan, it

would be conditionable upon the applicant

complying with all the comments and requirements

set forth in the March 3, 2015 review letter from

the township engineer, together with the

applicant revising the lighting plan to comply

with the township's ordinance, in mounding up and

landscaping around the existing signage in a

manner acceptable to the township and revising
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the grading, for purposes of stormwater, to
direct the water away from the road from the
proposed entrance and —— two entrances to the
property as shown on the plan; and together —— to
comply with and secure any necessary approvals
from S.I.D.E. Corporation pursuant to the
existing declaration of covenants, restrictions
and easements; and satisfactory —— satisfactorily
installing the underground utility line as set
forth on the plan.

MR. SINCAVAGE: You're okay
with that?

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Do I
have a motion?

MS. LAMBERTON: So moved.

MR. SINCAVAGE: TI have a

motion.
Do I have a second to the
motion?

MS. BISBING: Second.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Motion and

seconded.

All those in favor, please say
aye?

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. CHUCK NICLAUS: Thank you
very much.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Thank you
for your time.

MS. LAMBERTON: Good luck on
your project.

MS. CINDY HINELINE: Thank you.
I just need the weather to break.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I know.

MS. LAMBERTON: We know. We're
with you on that one.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. I had
asked that we put on the agenda the next two
items with the planning commission.

MS. LAMBERTON: Bye. Have a

good night, you guys.

MR. SINCAVAGE: If the planning
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commission would like to discuss them a little
bit. I don't know where we are with them and I
know we've been kicking them around for quite
some time.

So the Village Overlay
District, do we know where we are with that or
whether —— I guess, it's really where the
supervisors are, because they have to provide
funding. We don't have any money.

MS. LAMBERTON: Actually —-
actually just a sideline to this, we —— I have
found out at the Monroe County Planning
Commission level that there are funds available,
and there was a study of 940 that has supposedly
been done down at the county for a few years now.
So I suggested that the NEPA representative who
has the funding available for Monroe, Pike,
Schuylkill, and I want to say Carbon. Is that
the —

MS. BISBING: For the
transportation plan?

MS. LAMBERTON: Right.

MS. BISBING: Yeah, it's

Carbon.
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MS. LAMBERTON: So if we're
going to do an overlay, I'd like to know what the
transportation plan is and how maybe we can
integrate that and maybe get some of that money
up here where we need it. So we have a meeting
on Tuesday —-—

MS. BISBING: Tuesday.

MS. LAMBERTON: -- the 10th
down at Monroe County Planning. This gentleman
is joining us to inform newcomers as to what's
available, what we can use the money for, and
when the agreement's going to be signed to get
these four counties involved and find out what

we're going to do with that.

MS. BISBING: They're engaging

a consultant to put together a transportation
plan for the —— those counties, so —

MS. LAMBERTON: Yes. So I
think that could be —-

MS. BISBING: Al Baranski.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah.

MS. LAMBERTON: It's two years
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ago.
Off the record.

(Comment off the record.)

MS. LAMBERTON: On the record.

So I found out about it and ——

MS. BISBING: He's coming to
address that on Tuesday.

MS. LAMBERTON: So he is. He
is coming to address it. I'm not blaming him,
please don't think I am. But I think it's great.
I mean, if there's money out there, let's use it.
I mean, then we, you know, get some money for
signs and things like that; and then we'll be
able to move forward with this. I mean, it's all
based on funding.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I understand.

MS. LAMBERTON: And this has
been out there and they actually —— the county
has had a plan for 940 —— now, I don't know what
sections, I don't know what's involved, but we're
looking to get that presented to the township

engineer and manager so they can at least present
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something to planning and the board of
supervisors, so we know what the county has in
mind for us, which would be nice to share with
everybody. And then maybe we have something that
we could —— why reinvent the wheel?

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.

MS. LAMBERTON: If it's already
been done, let's embrace it and move forward with
it, as long as it meets with what our ideas are
that we've discussed for the last year or two.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I agree.

MS. LAMBERTON: So we'll know
more on Tuesday.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Well, that's
good. Okay. So maybe at the next meeting we're
going to have some more information?

MS. LAMBERTON: Absolutely.
We'll bring back whatever they discuss. Michele
comes to every meeting too, so —— I just thought
that was really interesting.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Are you saying
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then the same thing with the welcoming signs to
the township?

MS. LAMBERTON: Well, I'm just
saying if we get some study that's already been
done, that might eliminate some money that we
need to spend on our planning end of things.

It's already been designed.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I'm now talking

about the welcoming signs.

MS. LAMBERTON: Welcome signs?

Well, we need to get them funded.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right. We do.

MS. LAMBERTON: So let's see,
we get everybody at each end of the township to
buy one.

MR. SINCAVAGE: We talked
about —— we talked about approaching —-

MS. BISBING: Like a
sponsorship thing.

MS. LAMBERTON: Absolutely. We
will have some additional tax revenue coming in,

Kalahari is going to move forward with Phase 2.



62

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. SINCAVAGE: That's good
news.

MS. LAMBERTON: Now.

MR. SINCAVAGE: So why can't we
earmark some of that money for —

MS. LAMBERTON: And you know
what, absolutely. We'll be looking at our budget
for the next year, and with that staying here,
you know, we'll have some property tax —-—

MR. SINCAVAGE: Did you —-

MR. McHALE: The TIF was tied
to Phase 1.

MS. BISBING: Yes, only Phase

MS. LAMBERTON: Only Phase 1,
that's correct. So we'll see a little bit more
revenue. You know, we're going to have 600 more
jobs starting there, so hopefully there'll be
local people. We'll have one percent earned
income tax coming back into the township.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Right.
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MS. LAMBERTON: We should see a

number of transfer taxes going on now. Real
estate's starting to pick up because they're, you
know, relocating. And so that might be -- that
might be the time that we can gain some funding
that we need to do these things, the sooner the
better. I agree with that, absolutely.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Maureen, did
you ever look into —— I don't know where we left
it because it was between you and Phyllis,
designs for the signs. I know Phyllis did some
work, and I actually looked at —— and she came up
and she said they were very expensive, which I
understand. But I looked at like Jim Thorpe —-
Jim Thorpe Borough signs and those are very
attractive to me. And they're circle, you know

which ones I mean?

MS. LAMBERTON: Did you see
Mount Pocono Borough ones? The same as Jim

Thorpe.

MS. BISBING: Eldred or Polk, I

don't know if it's Eldred or Polk has them —
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MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MS. LAMBERTON: Did you see
them in front of the township —

MS. BISBING: -- and they're
really nice.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, I saw it,
it's simple —

MS. LAMBERTON: It's a little
outdated, but it's cute with the gold leaf
lettering and ——

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah.

MS. BISBING: Yes.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Eldred is the
same?

MS. BISBING: I think it's
Eldred. I was out there for a meeting. I think
it's Eldred.

MS. LAMBERTON: I can't tell
you the last time I went out there. I remember

saying, oh, that's a really nice sign, I'll have

to —
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Maybe we should have you on a
mission just to go around and take pictures.
Seriously, Jim Thorpe, you know, maybe out in the
West End, Eldred, whatever you think somebody
could already be using and then maybe contact
them directly and find out what the cost of those
signs were?

MS. MINNICK: We did —-

MS. LAMBERTON: I know Mount
Pocono Borough has a really cute one in front of
their borough building.

MS. MINNICK: The signs that we
did look at, they were very simple, very nice,
but they were expensive.

MS. LAMBERTON: Right. Well,
we were looking at something, I think if I
remember correctly, it was like $3500 and it was
quite large. Maybe we need to just look at some
different sizes and, you know, make it a little
bit more affordable.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, 'cause
Jim Thorpe's were only like ——

MS. BISBING: I don't think it

has to be huge.
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MS. LAMBERTON: No, it doesn't.

MR. SINCAVAGE: It does not
have to be huge, no. I'm not thinking that at
all.

MS. LAMBERTON: So let's send
Maureen on a mission.

MS. BISBING: Not like just a
metal sign.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I was going to
stop on —— but that 903 is dangerous, that road
goes down into Jim Thorpe, but I was going to
stop.

MS. MINNICK: Where is it? Is
it on the right or on the left?

MR. SINCAVAGE: On the right.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah, we're not
sending Mark, we'll send Maureen.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yes, because
she's a township employee.

MS. LAMBERTON: No, and you'll
know —— you know what I mean? You'll know.

MR. ARMSTRONG: You might want

to clear it with Phyllis before you start going
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on field trips.

MS. LAMBERTON: TI'll call

Phyllis in the morning, don't worry. No, I think
that's a great idea and maybe we can get some
options.

MS. MINNICK: I'll be down that
way in April, Lehighton.

MS. LAMBERTON: You might have
to wait for snow to go away.

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yeah, that's
true too.

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah. No, I'm
fine, just in the next month or two —

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. SINCAVAGE: Okay. Well, I
just wanted to put those items on there.

MS. LAMBERTON: No, and I
respect that, yeah. Yeah, I think we start with
the —— like the 940 corridor planning —-

MR. SINCAVAGE: Yes.

MS. LAMBERTON: —-—- and we need
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to look at that sooner than later.

MR. SINCAVAGE: And the signs,
I don't understand why these signs are so
complicated. I really don't.

MS. LAMBERTON: The what,

the —

MR. SINCAVAGE: The welcoming
signs.

MS. LAMBERTON: The welcoming
signs.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I mean, I
understand it's money, I always get that; but I
mean, it's not that much money. You know?

MS. LAMBERTON: 1I'1ll stand out
on 940 with a cup for us.

MR. SINCAVAGE: I said approach
some of the businesses, but, okay.

Anything else? Does any other
commission member have anything that they want to
discuss or —-

MS. LAMBERTON: I'm actually ——

we'll have more next month after the county.
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MR. SINCAVAGE: All right.
stand adjourned. Thanks.
(Meeting concluded at 6:25

p.m.)

I hereby certify that the
proceedings and evidence are contained fully and
accurately, to the best of my ability, in the
notes taken by me at the meeting in the above
matter; and that the foregoing is a true and

correct transcript of the same.
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